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January 4, 2025. 

,_, 
c::> r., 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B1f 
c:.r, fl\ 

.--.. '--- 0 
0 ~ I •' 
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TG460 \D -TriTel, Inc. 
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Curtis Williams 

From: Greg Fogleman 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, January 6, 2025 4:20 PM 
Curtis Williams 

Cc: Savannah Jones; Cayce Hinton; Mark Long 

Subject: FW: Cancel TtiTel Inc Pay Telephone Certificate 

Curtis, 

Below is a cancellation I am assigning you. Please establish a docket, set up a CASR, and confirm that the 
company has paid all RAF and penalties (if any) associated with their certificate. Please email Cissy Galloway 
and Andrew Kunkler to inform them of the request for cancelation. 

Thanks, 

Greg 

From: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 3:47 PM 

To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FW: Cancel TtiTel Inc Pay Telephone Certificate 

This must have been what he was talking about 

From: Lauren Smith <LaSmith @psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 12:05 PM 
To: 'Mark Stone' <sewmds@bellsouth.net> 

Cc: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa @PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Greg Fogleman <GFoglema @PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mark Long 

<MLONG @PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Cancel TtiTel Inc Pay Telephone Certificate 

Good afternoon Mr. Stone, 

Thank you for letting us know. I'm happy to assist with initiating the certificate cancellation for TriTel, Inc. (TG460). 

To proceed with the cancellation, please contact either Greg Fogelman or Mark Long from our Office of Industry 

Development & Market Analysis: 

• Greg Fogelman: (850) 413-6574; GFoglema @psc.state.fl.us 

• Mark Long: (850) 413-6101; MLong@psc.state.fl.us 

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please don't hesitate to let us know. 

Thank you, 

Lauren M. Smith 

Regulatory Analyst III 
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Division of Economics 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 I (850) 413-6906 

From: Mark Stone <sewmds@bellsouth.net> 
Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2025 1:29 PM 
To: Lauren Smith <LaSmith @psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Cancel TtiTel Inc Pay Telephone Certificate 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hello Lauren Smith 

We would like to cancel our Payphone certificate for TriTel Inc. 
PO BOX 934691 
Margate, FL 33093-4691 

We have stopped all payphone activities in the state. 

What steps do we need to do to get is done? 

Thank you. 

Mark Stone 
TriTel, Inc. 
President 
(305) 962-6688 
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